From:  Yura, Jane

Sent: 2/8/2013 1:28:10 PM

To: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Today's call: CPUC Symposium

Ok — sounds good --- yes, I understand the Bill Scott piece... how about you put Laura in that
spot (that way you know you can work through it with her...)

Jane

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: Today's call: CPUC Symposium

Hi Jane,

I am happy to have people nominate, but I would rather not have Bill Scott nominate, and I
want to retain veto power over any particular presenters. [ have seen the same INGAA
presentation about 10 times, so that is where that concern is coming from.

Julie Halligan, Deputy Director
Office of Utilities Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

imh@cpuc.ca.gov

415.703.1587

SB GT&S 0064808
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From: Yura, Jane [mailto: JKY1@pae.comi
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 9:35 AM
To: Halligan, Julie

Subject: Today's call: CPUC Symposium

Hi Julie — in case we don’t connect this morning, before our 1:30 call, here’s what I
recommend to move the team along:

Theme: “Gas Safety: a shared Responsibility”

1. request the team to submit a list of recommended invitees by next Friday. PG&E will help
develop a consolidated list for everyone, which we can then see/discuss. The list should
include name, organization/company, email address (we will send invites electronically) — I
can send a simple excel template after the call.

2. assign us to identify the presenters for the 3 panels, and the areas they will cover: Regulatory
(Lead: Julie, support Laura), Utilities (Lead: Jane, Bret and Jerry), Industry (Bill Scott)-- next
Friday’s call, report out on the invitees and the presenters.

3. Logistics: I can report out on venue, how we’re going to send invitations electronically and
manage rsvp’s

Am on a conference call till 11--

Thx

Jane

973-1398

SB GT&S 0064809


mailto:JKY1@pqe.eom1

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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